From: Tucker Matt: H&F

Sent: 14 July 2025 13:26

To: Tucker Matt: H&F <Matt.Tucker@lbhf.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Fishy Delishy - 11 Fulham Broadway Retail Centre Fulham Road London

SW6 1BW

Dear Objectors -

Further to my previous e-mail, the Objector has further revised their proposed
conditions as follows:

o Withdrawal of the application for Late Night Refreshment.

e Adoption of the following conditions:

1.

Alcohol sold for consumption on the premises shall be sold ancillary to
food.

Alcohol sold for consumption off the premises shall be sold in sealed
containers only and shall be ancillary to food purchased at the premises.

On days when any football match is played at Stamford Bridge - including
men’s, women’s, exhibition, and friendly matches or on days when a
Chelsea victory parade takes place, the premise shall not allow the sale
of alcohol for consumption OFF the premises for a period of three hours
before the advertised kick off time.

On days when any football match is played at Stamford Bridge - including
men’s, women’s, exhibition, and friendly matches or on days when a
Chelsea victory parade takes place, all drinks sold for consumption ON
the premises shall be supplied in a non-glass vessel for a period of three
hours before the advertised kick off time.

On days when any football match is played at Stamford Bridge — including
men’s, women’s, exhibition, and friendly matches or on days when a
Chelsea victory parade takes place, at least one SIA door supervisor shall
be on duty for a period of three hours before the advertised kick-off time,
to ensure public safety and the orderly entry and exit of patrons.

High Definition CCTV shall be installed, operated and maintained, at all
times that the premises are open for licensable activities or customers
are on the premises and;

- shall be checked every two weeks to ensure that the system is
working properly and that the date and time are correct. A record
of these checks, showing the date and name of the person
checking, shall be kept and made available to Police or authorised
Council officers on request



- atleastone camera will show a close-up of the
entrance/entrances to the premises, to capture a clear, full length
image of anyone entering.

- shall cover any internal or external area of the premises where
licensable activities take place.

- recordings shall be in real time and stored for a minimum period of
31 days with date and time stamping.

- footage shall be provided free of charge to Police or authorised
council officer within 24 hours of a request.

- astaff member from the premises that is conversant with the
operation of the CCTV system shall be on the premises at all
times. This staff member will be able to show police or authorised
officers of the Licensing Authority recent data footage with the
minimum of delay when requested. This data or footage
reproduction shall be almost instantaneous.

7. All staff responsible for selling alcohol shall receive training in the
Licensing Act 2003 in terms of the licensing objectives, offences
committed under the Act and conditions of the Premises Licence. Staff
shall sign to confirm that they have received and understood the training.
Weritten records of this training shall be retained and made available to
police and authorised officers of the Licensing Authority on request. This
training will be repeated at least biannually. New members of staff will
receive the training prior to selling alcohol.

8. The Premises shall have a policy to ensure the welfare and safeguarding
of vulnerable patrons. Staff shall be able to support and assist people
who feel unsafe, vulnerable or threatened. Should customers approach
the venue for assistance, these incidents shall be recorded in the
incident log. This policy shall be made available to police or authorised
officers of the Licensing Authority upon request.

Again, should this mitigate your concerns to the extent that you wish to withdraw your
representation, by all means let me know by return e-mail.

Kind regards

Matt Tucker

Interim Licensing Policy and Administration Team Leader
Licensing

Place Department

Hammersmith & Fulham Council

T: 07778 966423
E: Matt.Tucker@lbhf.gov.uk
W: www.lbhf.gov.uk


mailto:Matt.Tucker@lbhf.gov.uk
http://www.lbhf.gov.uk/
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Have you signed up to our email notifications to receive alerts of relevant applications
received by this department? If you would like to sign up, please click the link below:
email notification service.
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Sign up to our H&F Climate Connects newsletter.

From: Tucker Matt: H&F

Sent: 09 July 2025 08:01

To: Tucker Matt: H&F <Matt.Tucker@lbhf.gov.uk>

Subject: Fishy Delishy - 11 Fulham Broadway Retail Centre Fulham Road London SW6
1BW

Dear Objectors -

Further to my previous e-mail, the Police have withdrawn their represention on the basis
of the Applicant removing their application for late night refreshment and the adoption
of additional conditions (in the event of granting the rest of the application), as follows:

o Withdrawal of the application for Late Night Refreshment.
o Adoption of the following conditions:

1. Alcohol sold for consumption on the premises shall be sold ancillary to
food.

2. Alcohol sold for consumption off the premises shall be sold in sealed
containers only and shall be ancillary to food purchased at the premises.

3. Ondays when Chelsea Football Club are playing at home or on days
when a Chelsea victory parade takes place, the premise shall not allow
the sale of alcohol for consumption OFF the premises for a period of
three hours before the advertised kick off time.

4. On days when Chelsea Football Club are playing at home or on days
when a Chelsea victory parade takes place, all drinks sold for
consumption ON the premises shall be supplied in a non-glass vessel for
a period of three hours before the advertised kick off time.


https://www.lbhf.gov.uk/apps/eformsplanningalerts
https://www.lbhf.gov.uk/environment/climate-and-ecological-emergency/climate-connects
mailto:Matt.Tucker@lbhf.gov.uk

5. Ondays when Chelsea Football Club are playing at home or on days
when a Chelsea victory parade takes place, at least one SIA door
supervisor shall be on duty for a period of three hours before the
advertised kick-off time, to ensure public safety and the orderly entry and
exit of patrons.

6. High Definition CCTV shall be installed, operated and maintained, at all
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
Written records of this training shall be retained and made available to
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



Should these mitigate these concerns to the extent that you wish to withdraw your
representation, feel free to let me know by way of return e-mail.

Kind regards

Matt Tucker

Interim Licensing Policy and Administration Team Leader
Licensing

Place Department

Hammersmith & Fulham Council

T: 07778 966423
E: Matt.Tucker@lbhf.gov.uk
W: www.lbhf.gov.uk
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